From: Office of the Registrar

To: Janet Sakauye

Cc: Christiane Wong

Subject: FW: EB-2019-0207 DER Connections Review
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:48:24 AM

From: Glenda Masters <glenda@shepherdrubenstein.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:50 AM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Jay Shepherd <jay@shepherdrubenstein.com>; mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; sec@oesc-
cseo.org; Jason Craig <Jason.Craig@oeb.ca>; James Sidlofsky <James.Sidlofsky@oeb.ca>; Christiane
Wong <Christiane.Wong@oeb.ca>

Subject: EB-2019-0207 DER Connections Review

On behalf of Jay Shepherd, please be advised that the School Energy Coalition (SEC) will not be filing
a cost claim for EB-2019-0207, as SEC did not participate in the eligible activities for this proceeding.

Kind Regards,
Glenda

Glenda Masters

Office Manager

Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation | Regulatory Law
2200 Yonge Street, Suite 1302 T. (416) 483-3300 F. (416) 483-3305
Toronto, ON M4S 2C6 aglenda@shepherdrubenstein.com
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